Natanyah Smith, RN

Woodridge, IL. 60517 (219)-742-9661 smith.natanyah@gmail.com

Profile



Energetic, dedicated ICU nurse providing safe, effective individualized nursing care to critically ill patients and supportive care to significant others. Six years of nursing experience. Uses nursing judgment based on application of scientific principles of nursing, problem solving, and teaching/learning. Great team work skills and can adapt easily to various work environments. Detail-oriented with the ability to multitask skillfully. Committed to customer service and optimal patient outcomes.

Experience

Amita Health Medical Center ICU, Bolingbrook, IL. May 2018- October 2021



- Identified, planned, and cared for the total needs of patients taking into consideration the age specific needs of patients served in assigned area of responsibility.
- Performed initial and ongoing assessment/data collection that includes consideration of biophysical, psychosocial, environmental, self-care, educational and discharge planning factors in a systematic manner.
- Formulated an individualized plan of care based on patient's assessed needs, desired outcome and consideration of age related requirements.
- Implemented care in knowledgeable, skillful and safe manner based on established patient and nursing practice standards.
- Evaluated effectiveness of care and revise interventions as appropriate.
- Performed and directed cardio-pulmonary resuscitation activities.
- Manage various life support systems (ventilation, heart monitoring, precisely delivered medications).
- Performed duties as a Charge Nurse. Managed team of nurses. Coordinated patient assignments, admissions, transfers, and discharges.

Franciscan Health St. Margaret ICU, Hammond, Indiana Feb. 2017- May 2018

- Made appropriate and timely decisions in a crisis or emergency situation.
- Worked and communicated effectively with a variety of individuals.
- Provided general direction, guidance and coordination of patient care.
- Applied knowledge of standard operating policies and procedures.
- Demonstrated responsibility and accountability for professional practice.

Methodist Hospital IMCU, Gary, Indiana Feb. 2016- Feb. 2017

- Assessed, evaluated, interpreted, and documented the patient physical and mental status.
- Utilized multi-tasking skill.

Education / Certifications



Indiana University Northwest, Gary, IN.

Bachelor of Science, Nursing May 2015

Illinois Licensed Registered Nurse 041456505 Expires May 2022

Indiana Licensed Registered Nurse 28223385A Expires October 2023

AHA BLS Healthcare Provider CPR Expires April 2023

AHA ACLS Expires April 2023

NIHSS Expires April 2022

Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy (PRISMA)

Intra-Aortic balloon pump

Targeted Temperature Management post Cardiac Arrest

Service



Amita Health Stroke Committee

Jan. 2019- Oct. 2021

Dedicated to improving the quality of care and outcomes for patients with various types of strokes.

Franciscan Health Shared Government Committee Feb 2017- May 2018 Identified barriers and developed solutions to improve patient outcomes and nurse engagement.

References

